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Mp, R. [, Hendrickson
Pan American 0il Company
P. 0. Box 68

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mrj, Hendrickson:

This is to advise that ¢on your Par Amgrican Lease
Wells No. 1 and 2, located Ef2 of the NE/4, Se¢tion 1,
Townshilp 19S, Range 36E, we <bw ave an A.F.E. |approval,
and the right—of-way is bei se ured,

We will make every ffc possible to|have this
lease connected before July 58

We are sorry for th de ay on the |conpection of
this lease, but have had tro ble in securing tme right-of-
way for the laying of the 1li e.

purp truly,
ARREN PETROLEUM G)RPORATION
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I'. E. Raper
' District Superintendent
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